



NWB Tools

Phyllis Beaulieu < phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca >

RE: 131210 2BE-TIM0813 Status of Request to AANDC

1 message

Eva Paul < Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca >

Tue, Dec 17, 2013 at 7:11 AM

To: "Beaulieu, Phyllis" < phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca >, "Chadwick, Deborah" < dchadwick@ingold.ca >Cc: "Joseph, NWB Sean" < sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca >

Hi Deborah,

Thanks for that. I should be able to work with those files. I'm off work tomorrow for the holidays, but will get to this as soon as possible.

Regards,

Eva Paul

Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources hydriques

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Développement du Nord Canada

Nunavut Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut

Building 918, PO Box 100 | Édifice 918, CP 100

Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0

Phone | Tél. : 867-975-4548

Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490

Fax | Téléc. : 867-979-6445

Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>>> Deborah Chadwick < dchadwick@ingold.ca > 12/16/2013 6:03 PM >>>

Eva,

Here is data in both a .csv and .gpx format, as requested.

Please keep me advised of any further delays. Thank you and Merry Christmas.

Deborah

From: Eva Paul [mailto: Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]**Sent:** December 10, 2013 1:52 PM**To:** Beaulieu, Phyllis; Deborah Chadwick**Cc:** Joseph, NWB Sean**Subject:** Re: 131210 2BE-TIM0813 Status of Request to AANDC

Hi Phyllis,

Deborah has sent me a table of coordinates, unfortunately, I have not been able to use them in the format given. I've been looking for a way to import the coordinates but have not had sufficient time to find a solution.

Eva

Phone | Tél. : 867-975-4548
Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490
Fax | Téléc. : 867-979-6445
Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

Regards,



NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᓄᓇᓯᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓴᓪ ᑲᓂᓕᓴᓯ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
www.NunavutWaterBoard.org

Titigaqavua 119
Ughuqhuq, NU, X0B 1J0

 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email